
STATE OF CALIFORNIA Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVENUE 

SAN FRANCISCO, OA 94102-3298 

January 24, 2013 

Erik B. Jacobson 
Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10C 
P.O. Box 770000 
San Francisco, CA 94177 

Re: Granting the Joint Utilities' request (via letter of January 18, 2013) for a 30-day extension of a 
Tier 3 advice filing pursuant to Decision (D.) 12-12-031 in Application 11-07-008 

Dear Mr. Jacobson: 

This letter, pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the California Public Utilities Commission's Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, grants the request of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, Southern California Edison 
Company, and San Diego Gas & Electric Company (collectively, "Joint Utilities") for a 30-day 
extension of the 90-day period in Ordering Paragraph 9 of D. 12-12-031 regarding filing a Tier 3 
advice letter for approval of a Cooperative Research and Development Agreement, along with the 
proposed implementation plan and first-year projects. 

As a result of this letter granting additional time to comply, the Tier 3 advice letter containing the 
Cooperative Research and Development Agreement and the business cases for the proposed research 
projects shall be filed with the Commission within 120 days of the adoption of D. 12-12-031. 

Pursuant to R ule 16.6, the Joint Utilities "must promptly inform all parties to the proceeding of the 
extension and must state in the opening paragraph of the document that the Executive Director has 
authorized the extension." 
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cc: Michael Peevey, Commission President 
Karen V. Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Timothy J. Sullivan, Administrative Law Judge 
Ed Randolph, Director, Energy Division 
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